

KHADIR AIT LWALID

Construction Worker

+212 652 898 958

aitelwalidk@gmail.com

Taroudant (83000), Morocco

OBJECTIVE

Holder of a Certificate of Vocational Training in Construction, I am a construction worker from 8 years or more of experience in the field. I have worked in several sectors and am currently looking for a stable job. I have a flexible schedule. I wish to join your organization to which I could bring my dynamism and my taste for challenge.

SKILLS

- Demonstrate physical endurance.
- Know how to work in a team, and apply strict instructions.
- Have versatile knowledge in the world of construction.
- Master the various construction tools
- Know the safety standards, and respect them
- Organization
- Communication skills
- Adaptability
- Autonomy

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Native

French: Intermediate level

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

04/2018 – 09/2020
Taroudant, Morocco

ZBR TRAVAUX SARL

Construction Worker

Main missions:

- Intervention on construction sites (houses, buildings), realization of various missions (formwork, pouring of concrete, reinforcement, installation of blocks, assembly of walls,).
- Installation of construction sites: transport of equipment and machinery to the site, securing the work area, erecting scaffolding.
- Participation in renovation projects: stone masonry and concrete blocks, laying of coatings, installation of scrap metal, earthworks and leveling.
- Storage of the site once the work is completed (tools, equipment, inventory), restoration of the site, removal of waste and rubble.
- Demolition work (light and load-bearing partitions, tiled floors, parquet and other, furniture and light elements), evacuation of rubble.

04/2014 - 08/2017
Taourirt, Morocco

AIT EL WALID KHADIR SARL
Construction Worker

Main missions:

- Installation of construction sites: transport of equipment and machinery to the site, securing the work area, erecting scaffolding.
- Establishment of an extensive network of material suppliers in order to have of permanent sources of supply and to bring into play the competition for competitive prices.

TRAINING

01/2020 – 11/2021
Taroudant, Morocco

ITTEC PRIVEE
Vocational Training Certificate in Construction

09/2000 – 06/2005
Taroudant, Morocco

Moulay Youssef Ouled Berhil Foundation
high school diploma in science

IMPROVEMENT

05/2020 – 10/2021
Taroudant, Morocco

GAD Academy
Professional Office Training Certificate

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

05/2020 – 10/2021
Taroudant, Morocco

Quality Bean Morocco SARL
Farmer

Main missions:

- Soil preparation, operation of agricultural machinery according to good
- practices, sowing and planting in the fields